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July 12, 2007

Robert B. Warren

Counsel

WeirFoulds LLP

Barristers & Solicitors

The Exchange Tower, Suite 1600
P.O. Box 480, 130 King St. W.
Toronto ON M5X 1J5

Dear Mr. Warren:

Re: Union Gas Limited and Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
2008 Rates Application
Board File Nos. EB-2007-0606 / EB-2007-0615
Notice of Intervention of the Consumers Council of Canada (“*CCC")

This is to acknowledge receipt of your late intervention dated June 27, 2007 in the
above matter and to confirm your status as an intervenor, subject to your acceptance of
the record to date and Union’s right of reply to your request within 10 days of the mailing
of this letter.

The Board has determined that CCC is eligible to apply for an award of costs under its
Practice Direction on Cost Awards, issued February 2003.

The Practice Direction and related forms are available on the Board’'s Web site at
Wwww.oeb.gov.on.ca .

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Peter H. O’Dell
Assistant Board Secretary

C: Julie Girvan, Consumers Council of Canada
Mike Packer, Union Gas Limited
Michael A. Penny, Torys LLP
Lorraine Chiasson, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
Helen Newland, Fraser Milner Casgrain LLP



